

Amish Maqbool Khan

Front End Developer

Goal-oriented Web Developer with strong commitment to collaboration and solutions-oriented problem-solving. Use various web design software to develop customer-focused websites and designs. Committed to high standards of web design, user experience, usability and speed for multiple types of end-users. Successful at maintaining customer satisfaction through effective customer support. Solution-driven professional excelling in highly collaborative work environment, finding solutions to challenges and focused on customer satisfaction. Proven experience developing consumer-focused web sites using HTML, CSS, JQuery, React and JavaScript. Experience building products for web app websites, meeting highest standards for web design, user experience, best practices, usability and speed. Responding to challenges by designing and developing solutions and building web applications aligned to customer's services. Translating solutions into code and working across many different APIs, third-party integrations and databases.

Work History

2019-01 -
2019-09

Jr Front End Developer

l-intellect.inc, Abbottabad, Kpk

Front End Developer, November 2015 - Present

- Deliver engaging user experience through optimization of images, code, and cross-browser compatibility, increasing Time on Page by +60 seconds for +50 websites
- Expand features, refine code, and improve processes, producing smoother operations and enhancing user engagement
- Ensure efficient web development by supporting designers and app developers while resolving website performance issues
- Reviewed code to validate structures, assess security and verify browser, device and operating system compatibility.
- Designed, implemented and monitored web pages and sites for continuous improvement.
- Completed full redesigns of existing websites to improve navigation, enhance visuals and strengthen search engine rankings.
- Created site layout and user interface using HTML and CSS practices.
- Delivered responsive, cross-browser compatible and accessibility compliant websites, achieving 19% faster load time than industry average
- Produced stunning visual elements of web applications by translating UI/UX design wireframes into code while producing high quality, reusable markup using HTML5 and CSS3

Education

2016-09 -
Current

Bachelor of Science: Computer Science

Comsats University - Abbottabad

Accomplishments

- Handled several high-level projects simultaneously, successfully delivering each of them in less time than was expected.
- Assisted the senior developer regularly with various tasks, which resulted in learning additional scripting languages.

Languages

English
Superior

Urdu
Superior

Personal Info

Address

ST # 9 Near Abhc Moh
Gulshian E Gaze Jhangi
Saydian Abbottabad
Pakistan
Abbottabad, KP

Phone

03105752126

E-mail

amishmaqbool@gmail.com

WWW

amish.cf

WWW

<https://www.fiverr.com/amishmaqbool>

WWW

<https://www.upwork.com/freelancers/~01b5329e33c1b6>

Skills

Front-end web development

Excellent

Industry Trends

Very Good

UI improvements

Excellent

Code debugging

Very Good

Requirements gathering

Excellent

Programming

Very Good

Web development projects

Very Good

Web user interfaces

Excellent

Software

HTML

Excellent

CSS

Excellent

Bootstrap

Excellent

JavaScript

Very Good

React.js

Very Good

JQuery

Excellent